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Quote 99SWC-VQ3919-R2 - Champion Chevrolet

Header Information

Quote #: 99SWC-VQ3919-R2 Bid #: 99SWC-S490 Status: Submitted

Organization: Statewide Contracts

Description: Fleet, Alternate Fuel and Police
Vehicles

Delivery Days: 120 Discount Percent: 0.0

Bid Flag: Yes Alternate Bid: No Shipping Terms: F.O.B., Destination

Freight Terms: Freight Prepaid Ship Via Terms: Common Carrier Payment Term: Net 30

Promised Date 07/01/2019 Info Contact: Kyle Outland Quote Total $0.00

Comment:

Date Last Updated:  04/08/2019 11:13:31 AM   User last Updated:  KYLE OUTLAND  User Created:  KYLE OUTLAND  

Vendor accepts the terms & conditions with no exceptions.

Bid
Acknowledgements:

Document Amendment Note Notifications Acknowledged Date/Time

Amendment
1

The purpose of this amendment is to address questions received and additional information in Amendment 1. Attachment
File Changes: Header 1. File 'Questions received.docx': File 'Questions received.docx' added . 2. File 'RFP Amendment 1

99SWC-S490.docx': File 'RFP Amendment 1 99SWC-S490.docx' added . Enrollment Date Changes:

At bid
acknowledgement

03/12/2019 07:39:04 AM

Amendment
2

The purpose of this amendment is informational regarding the punch out/web hosted site. Attachment File Changes:
Header 1. File 'RFP Amendment 2 99SWC-S490.docx': File 'RFP Amendment 2 99SWC-S490.docx' added . Enrollment Date

Changes:

At bid
acknowledgement

04/08/2019 11:13:31 AM

https://nevadaepro.com/bso/external/bidDetail.sdo?docId=99SWC-S490&fromQuote=true&external=true
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Federal Funding: No

Procurement Type: Goods

Goods Preference:

A Nevada based business may apply for a five percent (5%) preference on its bid. This preference may apply if a majority of goods provided for
the contract are produced in Nevada. This preference cannot be combined with any other preference, granted for the award of a contract
using federal funds, or granted for the award of a contract procured on a multi-state basis. To claim this preference submit a letter on the
Attachments tab showing that this business qualifies for the preference.

Does this
Preference Apply to
your Company?:

No

Bid Prices are valid
for the following
number of days:

180.00000

Pending Litigation:

Disclosure of any significant prior or ongoing contract failures, contract breaches, civil or criminal litigation in which the vendor has been
alleged to be liable or held liable in a matter involving a contract with the State of Nevada or any other governmental entity. Any pending claim
or litigation occurring within the past six (6) years which may adversely affect the vendor's ability to perform or fulfill its obligations if a
contract is awarded as a result of this RFP shall also be disclosed. If yes, details must be provided as part of your quote response.

Does any of the
above apply to your
company??:

No

Questions:
Question # Required Question Response

 1    No    All vehicle dealers submitting pricing shall be certified as franchised dealers and shall comply with all
provisions of Nevada Revised Statute 482.350. Vendors are required to submit their Nevada Dealers License
Number. See 'Attachments' tab. 

 Yes 

 2    No    Does your company agree to the administrative fee and reporting? Please see additional information in the
'Attachments' tab. 

 Yes 

 3    No    Is your company willing to respond to bid solicitations and accept purchase orders within the NevadaEPro
system? 

 Yes 

Attachments:   Fleet, Alt Fuel, Polic Req

Attachments  

Agency Files:

javascript:editFile('17256', '99SWC-VQ3919-R2');
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Agency Forms:

Vendor Files:

Vendor Forms:

Item Information

Print Sequence # 1.0 :   ( 071  -  04 )   Vendors are to supply vehicle information and pricing via the instructions in "Requirements" in the
attachments tab.

Quantity UOM Unit Cost Discount % Tax Rate Freight Extended Amount No Bid No Charge

1.0 EA $0.00 0.0% 0.0% $0.00 $0.00 No No
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